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January 8,2074

ViaEmail:@
Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This letter responds to your correspondence dated December 31,201,3 which, pursuant to
FOIL, requested:

the Legislature's ooitemized estimates" of its "financial needs" for
fiscai year 2014-2015, "certified by the presiding officer of each
house", including its "General State Charges" for fiscal year 2014-
2015, transmitted by the Legisiature's November 27,2013
coverletter [sic] signed by Dean G. Skelos as the Senate's
"President Pro Tem and Majority Coalition Leader" and Sheldon
Silver, as the Assembly's Speaker - if, in fact, they were
transmitted.

Please be advised that the New York State Executive Chamber has conducted a diligent
search, but does not possess records responsive to your request.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law $ 89(4)(a), you have thirty (30) days to take a written
appeal of this determination. You may make an appeal by writing: FOIL Appeals Officer,
Executive Chamber, State ofNew York, Albany, New York, 12224.

Very truly yours,

IL Counsei
Records Access Officer


